

Deborah Glikin (Buildings)

From: Ophelia Phipps (Buildings) <OPhipps@buildings.nyc.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 1:43 PM
To: Guillermo Patino (Buildings)
Subject: FW: Illuminated Sign Letter
Attachments: AM Rosenthal 230 West 54th Street Illuminated Sign 08.02.19.doc

G,

[Please see attached.](#)

From: Patrick Wehle (Buildings) <PWehle@buildings.nyc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 4:15 PM
To: Melanie La Rocca (Buildings) <MLaRocca@buildings.nyc.gov>; Gus (Constadino) Sirakis (Buildings) <CSirakis@buildings.nyc.gov>
Cc: Ophelia Phipps (Buildings) <OPhipps@buildings.nyc.gov>
Subject: FW: Illuminated Sign Letter

 [We decided on a phone call in lieu of the attached draft response to her letter.](#)

From: Ophelia Phipps (Buildings)
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 12:31 PM
To: Patrick Wehle (Buildings)
Subject: FW: Illuminated Sign Letter

Patrick,

Please see AM Rosenthal's inquiry below.

Regards,

Ophelia Phipps
Senior Liaison, Manhattan
Office of Community Engagement & Programming
Department of Buildings
City of New York
280 Broadway, 3rd floor
New York, NY 10007
Phone: 212.393.2926
Email: ophipps@buildings.nyc.gov



build safe | live safe

From: Caitlyn Letterii [<mailto:letterii@nyassembly.gov>]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 12:30 PM
To: Ophelia Phipps (Buildings); Stephen Nuzzo (Buildings)
Subject: Re: Illuminated Sign Letter

Hello-

I am writing to follow up from the conversation the Assemblymember had with the commissioner regarding this sign and the light code. Can you provide an update from DOB on where they are in creating the standards needed to enforce the law? It has been a few months since the conversation.

Thanks,
Caitlyn

From: "Caitlyn Letterii" <letterii@nyassembly.gov>
To: "ophipps" <OPhipps@buildings.nyc.gov>, "Stephen Nuzzo, Buildings" <SNuzzo@buildings.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 3:45:17 PM
Subject: Illuminated Sign Letter

Good Afternoon,

I am writing to share with you a letter the Assemblymember has written to the DOB regarding 205 West 54th Street, 10B.

Thanks,
Caitlyn